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MICHELLE A. MCCLURE
(703) 812-0484
MCCLURE@FHHLAW.COM

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

Washington, DC 20554

Attention:

Re:

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Audio Division, Media Bureau

Temple University of the Commonwealth System of Higher Ed;
Renewal of License WRTI(FM), Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; Fac. ID 65190, FCC

File N ED-20140331Al WIAZ(FM)
Renewal of License AZ(FM), Summerdale, Pennsylvania; Fac. ID 65184, FCC

File No. BRED-20140331AJF

Renewal of License WRTL(FM), Ephrata, Pennsylvania; Fac. ID 65177, FCC File
No. BRED-20140331AWI

Renewal of License WRTI(FM), Coatesville, Pennsylvania; Fac. ID 50653, FCC File
No. BRED-20140331AWM '

Renewal of License WRTX(FM), Dover, Delaware; Fac. ID 65181, FCC File No.
BRED-20140331AWO

Renewal of License WRTY(FM), Jackson Township, Pennsylvania; Fac. ID 65178,
FCC File No. BRED-20140331AWQ

On behalf of Temple University of the Commonwealth System of Higher Ed (“Temple

University”), licensee of the above referenced broadcast stations, counsel hereby responds to letter filed
by Mr. Pasco L. Schiavo dated April 10, 2014. A copy of this letter was not served on Temple University

or its counsel and first came to Temple University’s attention due to its publication in the Commission’s
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Public Notice on June 13, 2014 (Report No. 28260) as an Informal Objection. Counsel was unable to
obtain a copy of the letter from the Commission staff until July 10, 2014.

Mr. Schiavo has contacted Temple University regarding his concern related to his inability to
obtain a strong signal in his community. Temple University has responded to Mr. Schiavo explaining the
technical difficulties in providing a stronger signal to his community. Mr. Schiavo subsequently
requested information as to how to contact the Commission to express his concerns and Temple
University promptly responded with such requested information. Copies of this correspondence is
attached for your convenience.

Temple University does not believe that Mr. Schiavo’s letter is in fact an objection. As a matter
of fact, in Mr. Schiavo’s March 21, 2014 letter to Temple University, Mr. Schiavo expressly states that he
has no objection to the license renewal but wants to comment on extending the stations’ coverage. See
Letter of Pasco L. Schiavo dated March 21, 2014.

Accordingly, Temple University requests that the Commission releases its hold on the renewal

applications listed above.
Respectfully sub 7ted
il .00/

Michelle A. McClure
Peter Tannenwald
Counsel to Temple University of the Commonwealth

System of Higher Ed

Attachments
cc: Pasco L. Schiavo
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